Page 1 of 42

Borrego Springs Watermaster
Regular Board Meeting
June 13, 2024 @ 4:30 p.m.
Meeting Available by Remote Access Only*

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.
https://meet.goto.com/225593341

You can also dial in using your phone.
United States (Toll Free): 1 877 309 2073 or United States: +1 (571) 317-3129

Access Code: 255-593-341

New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts:
https://global.sotomeeting.com/install

Instructions for Public Comment

The public may address the Board on items within the Watermaster’s Jurisdiction that are
included or not included on the meeting agenda.

To address the Board on items that are not included on the meeting agenda, the public may
request to speak during Agenda Item Il — Public Correspondence. Comments may be limited
to three minutes per speaker.

To address the Board on items that are included on the meeting agenda, the Board
Chairperson will call for public comments immediately following the agenda item’s staff report
presentation and prior to Board discussion.

AGENDA
Items with supporting documents in the Board Package are denoted with a page number.

OPENING PROCEDURES (Chair)

A. Call to Order and Begin Meeting Recording
B. Pledge of Allegiance

C. Roll Call

D. Approval of Agenda

PUBLIC CORRESPONDENCE/COMMENT (Chair)

The Board may direct staff to include topics brought forward during Public Correspondence and
Comment on a future meeting agenda. No action or discussion is otherwise taken by the Board.
Written correspondence includes items received between May 1, 2024 and June 5, 2024.

A. Correspondence Received — None received
B. Public Comment

CONSENT CALENDAR (Chair)
Action Item: All items may be approved with a single motion

A. Approval of Minutes: Regular Meeting —May 9, 2024 .......oeeeveeeeeeiiiiirieeeeeeeeeeecirrreeeeeeeen Page 3

1]2


tel:+18773092073,,205134245
tel:+16467493129,,205134245
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install

VI.

VII.

VIIL.

Page 2 of 42

B. Approval of May 2024 FiNanCial REPOIT ......ceiiiiiiiirieiiee ettt eeirrreee e eeeanrreeeee e Page 8

C. Receive and File 2024 Q1 Grant Reimbursement Request Report — please click on this link or
visit Watermaster’s website to review the report: SUPPLEMENTAL HANDOUT III.C .......... Page 18

ITEMS FOR BOARD CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION

A. Draft Final WY 2025 Budget (ADAMS) ......oeieiiiieeieeecieeesteeeste e eiveeevae e svee s sveeesvee e saneeennneas Page 20
B. Status Update on the Redetermination of the Sustainable Yield (MALONE) ...........c......... Page 37
C. Consideration of Approval of the Agendas for TAC and EWG Meetings (MALONE) ........... Page 39
REPORTS

A. Legal Counsel Report — verbal

B. Technical Consultant Report — verbal
a. Status update on Biological Restoration of Fallowed Lands Project
b. Status update on Conversion of Abandoned Wells Project

C. Executive Director Reports — verbal
a. Prop 68 grant update
b. Status update on DWR Review of GMP and Judgment

D. Chairperson’s Report — verbal

APPROVAL OF AGENDA ITEMS FOR JULY 11, 2024 BOARD MEETING ...........ccccvvvvvvvvvvvnnnninnnnns Page 41
Recommendation: Develop and approve agenda for July 11, 2024 Regular Board meeting.

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

NEXT MEETINGS OF THE BORREGO SPRINGS WATERMASTER
A. Regular Board Meeting — Thursday, July 11, 2024 at 4:30 pm

B. Regular Board Meeting — Thursday, August 8, 2024 at 4:30 pm

ADJOURNMENT


https://borregospringswatermaster.com/wp-content/uploads/2024/05/III.-HANDOUT-2024-Q1-Reimbursement-Report.pdf

[.A

Page 3 of 42

MINUTES
BORREGO SPRINGS WATERMASTER BOARD MEETING
Conducted In-Person at Borrego Springs Library and Virtually via GoToMeeting
Thursday, May 9, 2024, 4:30 p.m.

The following individuals were present at the meeting:

Directors Present Chair Dave Duncan — Borrego Water District (BWD)
Vice Chair Tyler Bilyk — Agricultural Sector

Rich Pinel — Recreational Sector (alternate)

Mark Jorgensen — Community Representative

Jim Bennett — County of San Diego

Watermaster Staff Present | James M. Markman, Legal Counsel

Samantha Adams, Executive Director, West Yost
Andrew Malone, Lead Technical Consultant, West Yost
Clay Kelty, Staff Geologist, West Yost

Others Present Alan Asche

Cathy Milkey, representing Rams Hill

Chris Baker, DWR

Diane Johnson, BWD Board Member

Gina Moran, BWD Board Member

Geoff Poole, BWD General Manager

Jessica Clabaugh, BWD Finance Officer

Jim Dax, Board Alternate — Community Representative
Kathy Dice, Board Alternate - BWD

Leanne Crow, Board Alternate — County of San Diego
Leonardo Urrego-Vallowe, WBE, representing AAWARE
Noosha Razavian

Rodney Bruce, Rams Hill

Steve Anderson, BB&K, representing BWD

Travis Huxman, UCI

Trey Driscoll, Intera, TAC Member representing BWD
Please visit the Watermaster’s Website? to access the Agenda Packet, recording, and presentation for the May 9,
2024 Meeting.

I. Opening Procedures
A. Chair Duncan called the meeting to order at 4:31 PM at which time the meeting recording was
started. The meeting recording is available on Watermaster’s website.
B. Chair Duncan led the meeting participants in the Pledge of Allegiance.
C. Samantha Adams, Executive Director (ED) called roll and confirmed that a quorum of all
members of the Board were present.
D. Approval of Agenda.

1 https://borregospringswatermaster.com/past-watermaster-meetings/

Borrego Springs Watermaster Board Meeting Minutes — May 9, 2024 Page 1 of 5


https://borregospringswatermaster.com/past-watermaster-meetings/
https://borregospringswatermaster.com/past-watermaster-meetings/

[.A

Page 4 of 42

Motion: Motioned by Vice Chair Bilyk, seconded by Director Jorgensen to approve the Agenda.
Motion carried unanimously by voice vote (5-0-0).

Public Correspondence
A. Correspondence Received. No correspondence was received.
B. Public Comments. Chair Duncan called for public comments. Public comment was made by
Diane Johnson and Kathy Dice. Discussion included:
e An excerpt from California Groundwater Management by the Groundwater Resources
Association.
e Athank you to the Watermaster Board and staff for the In-Person Open House held prior to
the Board meeting.

Consent Calendar. Chair Duncan called for discussion on the Consent Calendar items included in the
May 9, 2024 agenda package. Discussion included:

e ED Adams described the approval process for the financial reports included in the Consent
Calendar and confirmed she was comfortable with the April 2024 financial reports in
absence of Treasurer Smith.

Motion: Motioned by Vice Chair Bilyk, seconded by Director Bennett to approve the Consent
Calendar. Motion carried unanimously by roll-call vote (5-0-0).

PRESENTATION ON GROUNDWATER DEPENDENT ECOSYSTEMS PROJECT BY UCI

Travis Huxman (UCI) provided a status update on the Groundwater Dependent Ecosystems project.
Following the presentation, Chair Duncan opened the floor to comments and questions from the
public and Board.

Items for Board Consideration and Possible Action

A. Consideration of Approval of Resolution 24-01 of the Board of Directors of the Borrego Springs
Watermaster Providing Administrative Direction in the Accounting of Carryover. ED Adams and
Counsel Markman provided a summary of Resolution 24-01 included in the Agenda package and
described the process of developing the Resolution. At the conclusion of the presentation, Chair
Duncan opened the floor to public comment, followed by Board discussion. There were no
public comments or Board discussion.

Motion: Motioned by Vice Chair Bilyk, seconded by Director Jorgensen to approve Resolution 24-01.
Motion carried unanimously by roll-call vote (5-0-0).

B. Consideration of Approval of Revised Policy on the use of “Best Available Science”. ED Adams and
Counsel Markman provided a history of the development of the revised policy and summarized
the versions (clean and red-line) of the policy included in the Agenda package. At the conclusion
of the presentation, Chair Duncan opened the floor to public comment, followed by Board
discussion. Public comment was made by Steve Anderson and Cathy Milkey. The Board
discussion resulted in requested changes to the policy, including:

Borrego Springs Watermaster Board Meeting Minutes — May 9, 2024 Page 2 of 5



[.A

Page 5 of 42

e Update Paragraph 7 to change “may” to “shall”.
e Update Paragraph 3 to capture the existing process for introducing new information,

reports, and data to the Watermaster Board.

Motion: Motioned by Director Jorgensen, seconded by Director Pinel to approve the revised Policy
on the use of “Best Available Science”, with the incorporation of the discussed revisions to the
Policy. Motion carried unanimously by roll-call vote (5-0-0).

C.

Draft Water Year 2025 Budget. ED Adams summarized the draft Water Year (WY) 2025 budget
included in the Agenda package. At the conclusion of the presentation, Chair Duncan opened
the floor to public comment, followed by Board discussion. Public comment was made by Kathy
Dice and Diane Johnson. The Board did not provide any recommendations for changes to the
draft budget, but there were questions asking for clarification regarding the increased
projection of expenditures and pumping assessments in the WY 2025 Budget (for WY 2026
through WY 2029) as compared to the projection that was included in the WY 2024 Budget (the
WY 2024 Budget projection of expenses for WY 2025 to WY 2028 was shown in the April 18,
2024 Board meeting package).

Following the discussion, the Board directed staff to provide explanatory information regarding the
future cost and assessment projection shown in the draft WY 2025 budget based on the questions
received.

D.

Consideration of Approval of a Well Subcontractor for Conversion of Abandoned Wells. Andy
Malone provided a summary of the memo included in the Agenda package. At the conclusion of
the presentation, Chair Duncan opened the floor to public comment, followed by Board
discussion. There was no public comment. The key points of discussion included:

e Concerns regarding staff ability to assure the Board that the cost estimates provided by Well
Tec will be reasonable and competitive given that staff proposes to sole-source the work.

e For each phase of work, West Yost will review Well Tec’s cost estimate for reasonableness
and assurance it fits within the grant budget.

e The Board directed staff to include regular updates on the progress of work at future
meetings, including presenting the costs proposed by Well Tec.

Motion: Motioned by Director Bennett, seconded by Vice Chair Bilyk, to approve Well Tec as a
subcontractor to perform the conversion of abandoned wells. Motion carried unanimously by roll-
call vote (5-0-0).

E.

Pending DWR Review of Judgment and GMP. ED Adams provided a status update on the
Department of Water Resources (DWR) review of the Groundwater Management Plan (GMP)
and the request for the Board to direct staff on who should meet with DWR to review their
comments. At the conclusion of the presentation, Chair Duncan opened the floor to public
comment, followed by Board discussion. Public comment was made by Cathy Milkey. The key
points of discussion included:

Borrego Springs Watermaster Board Meeting Minutes — May 9, 2024 Page 3 of 5



[.A

Page 6 of 42

e The meeting should be attended by Jim Markman, ED Adams, the attorneys representing
BWD, T2, and AAWARE, and a subcommittee of the Board.

Motion: Motioned by Vice Chair Bilyk, seconded by Director Bennett, to form a subcommittee of
Chair Duncan and Director Smith to attend any meetings to discuss the GMP and Judgment with
DWR. Motion carried unanimously by roll-call vote (5-0-0).

F. Status Update on the Redetermination of the Sustainable Yield. Mr. Malone provided a status
update on the Redetermination of the Sustainable Yield, as summarized in the Agenda package
memo. At the conclusion of the presentation, Chair Duncan opened the floor to public
comment, followed by Board discussion. There were no public comments.

No Board action was taken.

VI. Reports.
A. Legal Counsel Report. Mr. Markman reported on the latest Status Conference and described the
Status Conference Report presented to the Judge.

B. Technical Consultant Report. Mr. Malone provided a status update on the Biological Restoration
of Fallowed Lands project (see slide 63 of the Board presentation slides). Additional updates
included:

e Director Bennett and Director Jorgensen are on a subcommittee to select a contractor to
construct the sand fences.

e BWD offered to allow future access to their fallowing site to continue the Sand Fence Study,
if needed, following the conclusion of the grant-funding period.

C. Executive Director Reports. ED Adams reviewed the status of pumping-to-date in WY 2024, as
presented in the Board package.

D. Chairperson’s Report. NONE

VII. Approval of Agenda Items for June 13, 2024 Board Meeting. ED Adams reviewed the potential
agenda items for the next Board meetings listed in the agenda package. The Board discussed items
to be included on the June 13, 2024 Board meeting agenda, in addition to items listed in the Agenda
package. Discussion included:

e Mr. Markman mailed a response to David Leibert. ED Adams will distribute the response to
the Board.

e ED Adams updated the proposed Agenda for the June 13, 2024 meeting on the meeting
screen based on discussion, noting it now includes the following items:

Consideration of Approval of the WY 2025 Budget

Consideration of Approval of the next TAC and EWG Meeting Agendas

Spring 2024 Semi-Annual Monitoring Report

Report out from the DWR Review of GMP/Judgement (if applicable)

Status Update on the Redetermination of the Sustainable Yield

Status Update on the Abandoned Well Conversion Work

Status Update on the 5-year Assessment of Groundwater Management Plan

O O 0O O O O O

Borrego Springs Watermaster Board Meeting Minutes — May 9, 2024 Page 4 of 5


https://borregospringswatermaster.com/wp-content/uploads/2024/05/20240509-Board-Presentation.pdf

.A Page 7 of 42

Motion: Motioned by Vice Chair Bilyk, seconded by Director Bennett, to approve the June 13, 2024
agenda presented. Motion carried unanimously by roll-call vote (5-0-0).

VIll.Board Member Comments. Chair Duncan called for comments. Several members of the Board
commented that it was nice to meet in-person

IX. Next Meetings of the Borrego Springs Watermaster. Chair Duncan reviewed the meetings listed in
the agenda package.

X. Adjournment
A. Chair Duncan adjourned the meeting at 7:50 PM.

Recorded by: Attest:
Lauren Salberg, Staff Geologist, West Yost Shannon Smith, Secretary and Treasurer of the
Board

Borrego Springs Watermaster Board Meeting Minutes — May 9, 2024 Page 5 of 5



1.B Page 8 of 42
11:59 AM Borrego Springs Watermaster
06/04/24 Profit & Loss for Fiscal Year 2023-2024
Accrual Basis October 2023 through May 2024
Oct 23 Nov 23 Dec 23 Jan 24 Feb 24 Mar 24 Apr 24 May 24 TOTAL
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
DWR Grant Reimbursement T 0.00 0.00 624,880.37 0.00 0.00 0.00 260,795.98 0.00 885,676.35
Meter Read Reimbursement 6,468.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,468.96
Pumping Assessment 0.00 229,005.63 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 229,005.63 458,011.26
WY 2022 - Expected Grant Reimb“ 0.00 0.00 (235,348.89) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (235,348.89)
WY 2023 - Expected Grant Reimb 0.00 0.00 (389,487.97) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (261,195.99) 0.00 (650,683.96)
WY 2024 - Expected Grant Reimb 69,263.28 83,812.42 74,465.68 71,316.06 65,187.58 42,383.97 62,907.73 95,411.00 564,747.72
Total Income 75,732.24 312,818.05 74,509.19 71,316.06 65,187.58 42,383.97 62,507.72 324,416.63  1,028,871.44
Expense
Audit 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,272.00 784.00 784.00 0.00 7,840.00
Bank Service Charges 0.00 0.00 0.00 25.00 0.00 25.00 0.00 27.00 77.00
Consult Serv Land 1Q-Grant Reim"** 16,663.20 14,023.42 19,137.73 17,592.06 6,028.83 8,760.72 13,821.76 14,766.83 110,794.55
Consult Serv WY-Grant Reim** 52,600.08 69,789.00 55,327.95 53,724.00 46,958.75 33,623.25 49,085.97 80,644.17 441,753.17
Consulting Services* 15,973.00 16,179.45 14,698.54 17,746.25 12,799.75 12,614.25 15,404.26 22,753.84 128,169.34
Consulting Services- Meter Read 1,304.75 (131.50) 36.25 88.00 344.50 279.50 (178.00) 89.00 1,832.50
Insurance 3,339.42 3,339.42 3,339.42 3,339.42 3,339.42 3,339.42 3,339.42 3,339.40 26,715.34
Interest Expense 6,909.54 7,121.26 12,009.27 5,498.76 3,036.49 3,711.23 3,747.85 3,167.25 45,201.65
Legal 4,500.00 15,442.50 9,047.50 15,409.39 7,524.90 12,981.75 8,855.50 12,096.75 85,858.29
Meter Accuracy Test-Grant Reim** 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,200.00
Meter Read Expenses 1,688.68 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 894.53 0.00 0.00 2,583.21
Total Expense 102,978.67 125,763.55 113,596.66 113,422.88 98,504.64 77,013.65 94,860.76 136,884.24 863,025.05
Net Ordinary Income (27,246.43) 187,054.50 (39,087.47) (42,106.82) (33,317.06) (34,629.68) (32,353.04) 187,532.39 165,846.39
Net Income (27,246.43) 187,054.50 (39,087.47) (42,106.82) (33,317.06) (34,629.68) (32,353.04) 187,532.39 165,846.39

* Represents Consulting services by West Yost that are not grant reimbursable.

** Represents expenses that can be reimbursed with grant funding from DWR.

t Reflects actual reimbursement received from DWR.

v Reflects reversal of estimated reimbursement amounts in prior WYs.

Page 1


mmendoza
Typewriter
t 

mmendoza
Typewriter
v

mmendoza
Typewriter
v

mmendoza
Typewriter
**

mmendoza
Typewriter
**

mmendoza
Typewriter
*

mmendoza
Typewriter
**

mmendoza
Typewriter
* Represents Consulting services by West Yost that are not grant reimbursable.

mmendoza
Typewriter
** Represents expenses that can be reimbursed with grant funding from DWR.

lehresman
Typewriter
t Reflects actual reimbursement received from DWR.

lehresman
Typewriter
v Reflects reversal of estimated reimbursement amounts in prior WYs.


1.B Page 9 of 42

11:31 AM Borrego Springs Watermaster
06/04/24 Balance Sheet for Fiscal Year 2023-2024
Accrual Basis As of May 31, 2024
May 31, 24
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
US Bank 869,515.34
Total Checking/Savings 869,515.34
Accounts Receivable
Accounts Receivable 276,097.89
Total Accounts Receivable 276,097.89
Other Current Assets
Accrued Grant Reimburse 2024 564,747.72
Total Other Current Assets 564,747.72
Total Current Assets 1,710,360.95
TOTAL ASSETS 1,710,360.95
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable 383,241.06
Total Accounts Payable 383,241.06
Other Current Liabilities
Accrued Payables 105,564.11
Total Other Current Liabilities 105,564.11
Total Current Liabilities 488,805.17
Total Liabilities 488,805.17
Equity
Retained Earnings 1,055,709.39
Net Income 165,846.39
Total Equity 1,221,555.78
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 1,710,360.95

Page 1



1.B Page 10 of 42
11:57 AM Borrego Springs Watermaster
06/04/24 Expense Distribution Detail
Accrual Basis May 2024
Type Date Num Memo Account Amount
Land IQ, LLC
General Journal 05/01/2024 62R Land 1Q Estimate for April 1, 2024 to April 30, 2024 Consult Serv Land |Q-Grant Reim (12,105.26)
Bill 05/31/2024 LandlQ Int May24 Est  May 2024 Estimated Interest Interest Expense 220.81
Bill 05/31/2024 LandIQ Int May24 May 2024 Final Interest, Including Payments Interest Expense 130.92
Bill 05/31/2024 6009 Services from April 1, 2024 to April 30, 2024 Consult Serv Land 1Q-Grant Reim 14,681.24
General Journal 05/31/2024 65 Land 1Q Estimate for May 1, 2024 to May 31, 2024 Consult Serv Land |Q-Grant Reim 12,190.85
Total Land IQ, LLC 15,118.56
RWG Law
General Journal 05/01/2024 62R RWG Estimate for April 1, 2024 to April 30, 2024 Legal (8,700.00)
Bill 05/16/2024 247810 Services rendered through April 30, 2024 Legal 16,296.75
General Journal 05/31/2024 65 RWG Estimate for May 1, 2024 to May 31, 2024 Legal 4,500.00
Total RWG Law 12,096.75
West Yost & Associates
General Journal 05/01/2024 62R WY Estimate for April 1, 2024 to April 30, 2024 Consulting Services (15,404.26)
General Journal 05/01/2024 62R WY Estimate for April 1, 2024 to April 30, 2024 Consult Serv WY-Grant Reim (48,907.97)
Bill 05/24/2024 2058293 West Yost Consulting Services April 1, 2024 to April 30, 2024 Consulting Services 15,901.84
Bill 05/24/2024 2058293 West Yost Consulting Services April 1, 2024 to April 30, 2024 Consulting Services- Meter Read 44.50
Bill 05/24/2024 2058295 West Yost Consulting Services April 1, 2024 to April 30, 2024 Consult Serv WY-Grant Reim 51,783.14
Bill 05/24/2024 2058295 West Yost Vendor Portion - Blaine Tech Services Consult Serv WY-Grant Reim 6,701.00
Bill 05/24/2024 2058295 West Yost Vendor Portion - Clinical Lab of San Bernardino Consult Serv WY-Grant Reim 3,095.00
Bill 05/24/2024 2058297 West Yost Consulting Services April 1, 2024 to April 30, 2024 Consult Serv WY-Grant Reim 1,400.50
Bill 05/31/2024 Interest May24 Est May 2024 Estimated Interest Interest Expense 2,111.82
Bill 05/31/2024 Interest May24 Final May 2024 Final Interest, Including Payments Interest Expense 703.70
General Journal 05/31/2024 65 WY Estimate for May 1, 2024 to May 31, 2024 Consulting Services 22,256.26
General Journal 05/31/2024 65 WY Estimate for May 1, 2024 to May 31, 2024 Consulting Services- Meter Read 44.50
General Journal 05/31/2024 65 WY Estimate for May 1, 2024 to May 31, 2024 Consult Serv WY-Grant Reim 66,572.50
Total West Yost & Associates 106,302.53
TOTAL 133,517.84

Page 1



1.B Page 11 of 42

Borrego Springs Watermaster
Register: US Bank
From 05/01/2024 through 05/31/2024
Sorted by: Date, Type, Number/Ref

Date Number Payee Account Memo Payment C Deposit Balance
5/7/2024 2146 C.J. Brown & Company CPAs Accounts Payable Audit services thru March 2024 S 784.00 $877,977.79
5/7/2024 2147 Inland Counties Insurance Services, Inc. Accounts Payable VOID: Insurance coverage period 05/19/24-05/19/25 X $877,977.79
5/7/2024 2148 Land 1Q, LLC Accounts Payable $ 306.71 $877,671.08
5/7/2024 2149 RWG Law Accounts Payable Services rendered through February 29, 2024 $5,981.75 X $871,689.33
5/7/2024 2150 West Yost & Associates Accounts Payable $2,226.77 X $ 869,462.56

5/14/2024 Bank Service Charges ~ Wire Transfer Service Charge S 27.00 X $ 869,435.56
5/29/2024 -split- Deposit X $ 79.78 $869,515.34
5/29/2024 2151 Inland Counties Insurance Services, Inc. Accounts Payable VOID: Insurance coverage period 05/19/24-05/19/25 X $ 869,515.34



|I|.®Vest Yost Associates Page 12 of 42
2020 Research Park Drive, Suite 100
Davis, CA 95618

To: Borrego Springs Watermaster Interest Schedule: 5/31/2024
c/o West Yost Associates
23692 Birtcher Drive
Lake Forest, CA 92630

Invoice Date / Prime Rate (Plus Starting
Invoice No. Payment Date Invoice Amount 2%) Interest Charge Balance Ending Balance
2056797 12/31/2023 $ 12,374.50 S 12,374.50
1/31/2024 10.50% $ 11035 $ 12,374.50 $ 12,484.85
2/27/2024 $ (214.44) 10.50% $ 96.97 $ 12,270.41 $ 12,367.38
2/29/2024 10.50% $ 712 S 12,367.38 §$ 12,374.50
3/26/2024 $ (110.35) 10.50% $ 92.55 § 12,264.15 $ 12,356.70
3/31/2024 10.50% $ 17.77 S 12,356.70 $ 12,374.48
4/23/2024 S (842.95) 10.50% $ 81.87 $ 11,531.53 § 11,613.40
4/30/2024 10.50% $ 2339 S 11,613.40 $ 11,636.79
5/29/2024 $ (109.23) 10.50% $ 97.08 $ 11,527.56 $ 11,624.64
5/31/2024 10.50% $ 6.69 S 11,624.64 $ 11,631.33
2056798 12/31/2023 $ 47,204.00 S 47,204.00
1/31/2024 10.50% $ 42096 S 47,204.00 $ 47,624.96
2/27/2024 $ (818.01) 10.50% $ 369.91 S 46,806.95 $ 47,176.86
2/29/2024 10.50% $ 27.14 S 47,176.86 $ 47,204.00
3/26/2024 $ (420.96) 10.50% $ 353.06 $ 46,783.04 $ 47,136.10
3/31/2024 10.50% $ 67.80 $ 47,136.10 $ 47,203.90
4/23/2024 S (407.38) 10.50% $ 31232 S 46,796.52 S 47,108.84
4/30/2024 10.50% $ 94.86 $ 47,108.84 $ 47,203.70
5/29/2024 $ (420.95) 10.50% $ 393.80 S 46,782.75 §$ 47,176.55
5/31/2024 10.50% $ 27.14 S 47,176.55 $ 47,203.69
2056799 12/31/2023 $ 1,016.00 S 1,016.00
1/31/2024 10.50% $ 9.06 $ 1,016.00 $ 1,025.06
2/27/2024 $ (17.61) 10.50% $ 796 S 1,007.45 $ 1,015.41
2/29/2024 10.50% $ 0.58 $ 1,01541 $ 1,016.00
3/26/2024 $ (9.06) 10.50% $ 7.60 S 1,006.94 $ 1,014.54
3/31/2024 10.50% $ 146 S 1,014.54 §$ 1,015.99
4/23/2024 S (8.77) 10.50% $ 6.72 S 1,007.22 $ 1,013.95
4/30/2024 10.50% $ 204 S 1,013.95 $ 1,015.99
5/29/2024 $ (9.06) 10.50% $ 848 § 1,006.93 $ 1,015.40
5/31/2024 10.50% $ 0.58 $ 1,015.40 $ 1,015.99

Page 1 of 4



[11.BVest Yost Associates
2020 Research Park Drive, Suite 100

Davis, CA 95618

To:

Invoice No.

2057638

2057639

2057003

2057696

Borrego Springs Watermaster
c/o West Yost Associates
23692 Birtcher Drive

Lake Forest, CA 92630

Invoice Date /
Payment Date Invoice Amount

1/31/2024 $  17,749.00
2/29/2024
3/26/2024 $ (306.52)
3/31/2024
4/23/2024 $ (153.18)
4/30/2024
5/29/2024 $ (158.29)
5/31/2024

1/31/2024 $  63,004.75
2/29/2024
3/26/2024 $  (3,813.14)
3/31/2024
4/23/2024 $ (520.22)
4/30/2024
5/29/2024 $ (537.55)
5/31/2024

1/31/2024 $ 1,390.00
2/29/2024
3/26/2024 $ (24.10)
3/31/2024
4/23/2024 $ (12.00)
4/30/2024
5/29/2024 $ (12.40)
5/31/2024

2/29/2024 $ 12,823.50

3/31/2024
4/23/2024 $ (111.66)
4/30/2024
5/29/2024 $ (115.38)
5/31/2024

Prime Rate (Plus
2%)

10.50%
10.50%
10.50%
10.50%
10.50%
10.50%
10.50%

10.50%
10.50%
10.50%
10.50%
10.50%
10.50%
10.50%

10.50%
10.50%
10.50%
10.50%
10.50%
10.50%
10.50%

10.50%
10.50%
10.50%
10.50%
10.50%

Interest Schedule:

Interest Charge

148.07
133.86
25.49
117.44
35.67
148.08
10.21

RV2TEE Vo Vo T Vo SRR Vo S V0 R V2

525.61
475.17

86.58
398.83
121.14
502.87

34.66

B2 Vo Vo TR Vo SRR Vo I Vo S VY

11.60
10.48
2.00
9.20
2.79
11.60
0.80

B2 Vo Vo TR Vo SRR Vo IR Vo S VY

S 114.36
S 85.60
S 26.00
S 107.93
S 7.44

B2 Vo Vo T Vo SRR Vo IR Vo R VY RV2TEE Vo Vo TR Vo SRR Vo I V0 R Vol RV2TEE Vo Vo TR Vo SRR Vo T Vo S VY

v nununn

Starting
Balance

17,749.00
17,590.55
17,724.41
17,596.72
17,714.17
17,591.55
17,739.62

63,004.75
59,717.22
60,192.40
59,758.76
60,157.59
59,741.18
60,244.05

1,390.00
1,377.50
1,387.98
1,377.98
1,387.17
1,377.57
1,389.16

12,823.50
12,826.20
12,911.80
12,822.42
12,930.35

Page 13 of 42

5/31/2024

Ending Balance

17,749.00
17,897.07
17,724.41
17,749.90
17,714.17
17,749.84
17,739.62
17,749.83

RV2TIE Vo Vo TR Vo T Vo R V0 RV RV

63,004.75
63,530.36
60,192.40
60,278.98
60,157.59
60,278.73
60,244.05
60,278.71

RV2TIE Vo VoSN Vo T Vo I V0 RV R

1,390.00
1,401.60
1,387.98
1,389.98
1,387.17
1,389.97
1,389.16
1,389.96

RV2TIE Vo Vo TR Vo T Vo V0 RV R Ve

12,823.50
12,937.86
12,911.80
12,937.80
12,930.35
12,937.79

v »nuvnuvnunon

Page 2 of 4



|I|.®Vest Yost Associates Page 14 of 42
2020 Research Park Drive, Suite 100
Davis, CA 95618

To: Borrego Springs Watermaster Interest Schedule: 5/31/2024
c/o West Yost Associates
23692 Birtcher Drive
Lake Forest, CA 92630

Invoice Date / Prime Rate (Plus Starting
Invoice No. Payment Date Invoice Amount 2%) Interest Charge Balance Ending Balance
2057697 2/29/2024 $  34,663.75 $  34,663.75
3/31/2024 10.50% $ 309.12 S  34,663.75 $  34,972.87
4/23/2024 $ (301.82) 10.50% $ 23140 S  34,671.05 $  34,902.45
4/30/2024 10.50% $ 70.28 S 34,902.45 $§  34,972.73
5/29/2024 $ (311.88) 10.50% $ 291.76 S  34,660.85 $  34,952.61
5/31/2024 10.50% $ 20.11 § 34,952,661 S  34,972.72
2057698 2/29/2024 S 1,206.25 $ 1,206.25
3/31/2024 10.50% $ 10.76 S 1,206.25 S 1,217.01
4/23/2024 $ (10.50) 10.50% $ 8.05 $ 1,206.51 S 1,214.56
4/30/2024 10.50% $ 245§ 1,21456 S 1,217.01
5/29/2024 $ (10.85) 10.50% $ 10.15 S 1,206.16 S 1,216.31
5/31/2024 10.50% $ 070 $ 1,216.31 S 1,217.01
2057887 3/31/2024 $ 13,622.25 $ 13,622.25
4/30/2024 10.50% $ 11756 $ 13,622.25 S 13,739.81
5/29/2024 S (240.09) 10.50% $ 11462 $ 13,499.72 § 13,614.35
5/31/2024 10.50% $ 783 §$ 13,614.35 S 13,622.18
2057889 3/31/2024 $§  33,872.75 $  33,872.75
4/30/2024 10.50% $ 29233 §  33,872.75 $  34,165.08
5/29/2024 $ (292.33) 10.50% $ 285.02 S  33,872.75 $§  34,157.77
5/31/2024 10.50% $ 19.65 $  34,157.77 S 34,177.42
2057890 3/31/2024 $ 497.25 $ 497.25
4/30/2024 10.50% $ 429 $ 497.25 S 501.54
5/29/2024 $ (8.76) 10.50% $ 418 $ 492,78 S 496.97
5/31/2024 10.50% $ 029 $ 496.97 S 497.25
2058293 4/30/2024 $ 15,946.34 $ 15,946.34
5/31/2024 10.50% $ 14221 $ 15,946.34 S 16,088.55
2058295 4/30/2024 $  61,579.14 $  61,579.14
5/31/2024 10.50% $ 549.15 S 61,579.14 $§  62,128.29

Page 3 of 4



[1].BVest Yost Associates Page 15 of 42
2020 Research Park Drive, Suite 100
Davis, CA 95618

To: Borrego Springs Watermaster Interest Schedule: 5/31/2024
c/o West Yost Associates
23692 Birtcher Drive
Lake Forest, CA 92630

Invoice Date / Prime Rate (Plus Starting
Invoice No. Payment Date Invoice Amount 2%) Interest Charge Balance Ending Balance
2058297 4/30/2024 S 1,400.50 S 1,400.50
5/31/2024 10.50% $ 1249 S 1,400.50 $ 1,412.99
Total Invoices (Less Pymts) $ 308,020.54
Current Month Interest (Estimated ) S 2,111.82
Current Month Interest (Final, including payments)) $ 2,815.52
Prior Month Interest Adjustment $ -
Adjusted Monthly Interest $ 703.70
Total Interest Charges $ 8,303.17
Grand Total $ 316,323.71

Page 4 of 4



lll.Band 1Q Page 16 of 42
2020 L St, Suite 210
Sacramento, CA 95811

To: Borrego Springs Watermaster Interest Schedule: 5/31/2024
c/o West Yost Associates
23692 Birtcher Drive
Lake Forest, CA 92630

Invoice Date / Invoice Prime Rate Interest Starting

Invoice No. Payment Date Amount (Plus 2%) Charge Balance Ending Balance
5689 10/31/2023 $  19,593.79 S 19,593.79
12/1/2023 10.50% S 174.73 S 19,593.79 S 19,768.52

1/31/2024 10.50% $ 346.90 § 19,768.52 S 20,115.42

2/29/2024 10.50% S 167.81 S 20,11542 S 20,283.23

3/12/2024 $ (689.44) 10.50% $ 70.02 $ 19,593.79 $ 19,663.81

3/31/2024 10.50% S 107.48 S 19,663.81 S 19,771.29

4/8/2024 S (153.57) 10.50% $ 4550 $ 19,617.72 S 19,663.22

4/30/2024 10.50% S 124.44 S 19,663.22 S 19,787.67

5/1/2024 S (19,766.88) 10.50% $ 569 S 20.79 S 26.49

5/31/2024 10.50% S 023 S 2649 S 26.71

5737 11/30/2023 $  13,692.29 S 13,692.29
12/31/2023 10.50% S 122.11 S 13,692.29 S 13,814.40

1/31/2024 10.50% $ 123.19 $ 13,814.40 S 13,937.59

2/29/2024 10.50% S 116.27 S 13,937.59 S 14,053.86

3/12/2024 $ (361.57) 10.50% $ 4851 $ 13,692.29 S 13,740.80

3/31/2024 10.50% S 75.10 S 13,740.80 S 13,815.91

4/8/2024 S (123.61) 10.50% $ 31.80 $ 13,692.30 $ 13,724.09

4/30/2024 10.50% S 86.86 S 13,724.09 S 13,810.95

5/1/2024 S (13,810.94) 10.50% $ 397 S 0.01 S 3.98

5/31/2024 10.50% S 0.03 S 398 § 4.02

5788 12/31/2023 $  17,655.58 S 17,655.58
1/31/2024 10.50% S 157.45 S 17,655.58 S 17,813.03

2/29/2024 10.50% $ 148.60 S 17,813.03 $ 17,961.63

3/12/2024 $ (306.05) 10.50% S 62.00 S 17,655.58 S 17,717.59

3/31/2024 10.50% $ 96.84 $§ 17,71759 S 17,814.43

4/8/2024 S (158.84) 10.50% S 41.00 $ 17,655.59 S 17,696.59

4/30/2024 10.50% $ 112.00 $ 17,696.59 $ 17,808.58

5/1/2024 S (17,808.58) 10.50% S 512 § 0.01 S 5.13

5/31/2024 10.50% $ 0.04 S 513 S 5.18

Page 1 of 2



lll.Band 1Q
2020 L St, Suite 210
Sacramento, CA 95811
To: Borrego Springs Watermaster
c/o West Yost Associates
23692 Birtcher Drive
Lake Forest, CA 92630
Invoice Date / Invoice
Invoice No. Payment Date Amount
5856 1/31/2024 S 10,327.83
2/29/2024
3/31/2024
4/8/2024 S (92.87)
4/30/2024
5/1/2024 S (10,418.07)
5/31/2024
5906 2/29/2024 S 12,341.25
3/31/2024
4/8/2024 S (110.06)
4/30/2024
5/1/2024 S (217.00)
5/31/2024
5954 3/31/2024 S 10,311.72
4/30/2024
5/31/2024
6009 4/30/2024 S 14,681.24

5/31/2024

Prime Rate
(Plus 2%)

10.50%
10.50%
10.50%
10.50%
10.50%
10.50%

wvrnununmvonmon

10.50%
10.50%
10.50%
10.50%
10.50%

wvnnunn

10.50% S
10.50% S

10.50% S

Interest Schedule:

Interest
Charge

86.16
92.87
24.18
66.06
3.02
0.77

110.06
28.66
78.29

3.58

105.59

88.99
92.75

130.92

wvrrnununmvnmon

v nnunn

$

Starting
Balance

10,327.83
10,413.99
10,413.99
10,438.17
86.16
89.18

12,341.25
12,341.25
12,369.90
12,231.19
12,234.77

10,311.72
10,400.71

14,681.24

Page 17 of 42

5/31/2024

Ending Balance

wvnnunnonon

wvrrnunumvo;mon

v n

10,327.83
10,413.99
10,506.86
10,438.17
10,504.23

89.18

89.95

12,341.25
12,451.31
12,369.90
12,448.19
12,234.77
12,340.36

10,311.72
10,400.71
10,493.46

14,681.24
14,812.16

Total Invoices (Less Pymts) $ 34,586.23
Current Month Interest
Total Interest Charges

Grand Subtotal

$
$

351.73
3,185.61

$

37,771.84

Page 2 of 2



l.C Page 18 of 42

To: Board of Directors

From: Samantha Adams, Executive Director

Date: June 10, 2024

Subject: Sustainable Groundwater Management Grant Reimbursement Request Report for the

January 1, 2024 to March 31, 2024 Reporting Period (Reimbursement Request #5)

The Watermaster was awarded grant funding for two projects as a subgrantee to the Borrego Water
District (BWD), by the California Department of Resources (DWR) under the Proposition 68 Sustainable
Groundwater Management Implementation grant program (SGM grant). Watermaster is one of four
grant-funded entities under the BWD’s master SGM grant agreement with DWR. The two
Watermaster SGM grant projects are:

e Component 6: Biological Restoration of Fallowed Lands ($755,340)

e Component 7: Monitoring, Reporting, and Groundwater Management Plan Update
($1,983,250)

Watermaster staff submitted the fiftth SGM grant quarterly reimbursement request documentation to
the BWD on May 15, 2024 and BWD submitted the complete quarterly reporting package for the eight
grant components to DWR prior to the due date on May 31, 2024. Watermaster Staff provided the
BWD with detailed documents summarizing work performed during the fifth grant reimbursement
period (January 1, 2024 to March 31, 2024), including annotated invoices for grant eligible expenses,
organized by the two SGM grant components. The total reimbursement request for the reporting
period was $179,815.55.

The materials submitted to the BWD for the SGM Grant Reimbursement Request included:

1. Progress Report. This document describes the work performed during the grant
reimbursement period for each task under Component 6 and Component 7. For each project,
tasks are categorized into five component categories: (A) Component Administration, (B)
Planning, Design, and Environmental, (C) Construction and Implementation, (D) Monitoring
Assessment, and (E) Stakeholder Outreach. For each task, the Progress Report summarizes the
work performed, identifies milestones or deliverables completed, any identifies any
impediments to completing the task and any the associated impacts to the schedule or budget.

2. Invoice Package for Component 6: Biological Restoration of Fallowed Lands. The package
includes tables of the reimbursable expenses, by task and invoice, for each vendor. Annotated
versions of each individual vendor invoice received by the Watermaster during the grant
reimbursement period are also included as documentation of the expenditures. The
reimbursement request for the reporting period was $36,074.30. The reimbursement
amounts by category are summarized in Table 1.

3. Invoice Package for Component 7: Monitoring, Reporting, and Groundwater Management
Plan Update. The package includes a summary table of the reimbursable expenses, by task
and invoice, for each vendor. Annotated versions of each individual vendor invoice received

Page 1 of 2



l.C Page 19 of 42

by the Watermaster during the grant reimbursement period are also included as
documentation of the expenditures. The reimbursement request for the reporting period was
$143,741.25. The reimbursement amounts by category are summarized in Table 1.

The materials submitted have been compiled in to a PDF for your review and are on available on the
Watermaster’s website at: https://borregospringswatermaster.com/wp-
content/uploads/2024/05/11l.-HANDOUT-2024-Q1-Reimbursement-Report.pdf

Table 1. Summary of Requested Reimbursement Amounts by Component and Task for the
January 1, 2024 to March 31, 2024 Reporting Period

Component 6. Component 7.
Biological Monitoring Total Amount
SGM Grant Component Category Restoration of Reporting and Requested for
Fallowed Lands GMP Update Components 6 and 7
a) | Component Administration $3,037.00 $10,521.75 $13,558.75
b) | Environmental/Engineering Design $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
c) | Implementation/Administration $0.00 $6,330.25 $6,330.25
d) | Monitoring/Assessment $33,037.30 $119,866.75 $152,904.05
e) | Engagement/Outreach $0.00 $6,522.50 $6,522.50
Total $36,074.30 $143,741.25 $179,815.55

Table 2 summarizes the reimbursements requested to date and the status of review, approval, and
payment of each request.

Table 2. Summary of Reimbursement Amounts Requested and Paid

Component 6.
. . Component 7.
. Biological L
Reimbursement Request . Monitoring Status of Request
. Restoration of . Total
and Period Reporting and and Payment
Fallowed GMP Undate
Lands P
1 | Jan 2022 to Mar 2023 $168,272.54 $456,607.83 $624,880.37 Approved and Paid
2 | AprtoJun 2023 $40,278.94 $106,402.75 $146,681.69 Approved and Paid
3 | July to Sep 2023 $49,196.04 $64,918.25 $114,114.29 Approved and Paid
4 | Oct to Dec 2023 $53,986.66 $174,521.28 $228,507.94 Submitted
5 | Jan to Mar 2024 $36,074.30 $143,741.25 $179,815.55 Submitted
Total | $347,808.48 $946,191.36 $1,293,999.84

Page 2 of 2


https://borregospringswatermaster.com/wp-content/uploads/2024/05/III.-HANDOUT-2024-Q1-Reimbursement-Report.pdf
https://borregospringswatermaster.com/wp-content/uploads/2024/05/III.-HANDOUT-2024-Q1-Reimbursement-Report.pdf

IV.A Page 20 of 42

Borrego Springs Watermaster

Board of Directors Meeting
June 13, 2024
AGENDA ITEM IV.A
To: Board of Directors
From: Samantha Adams, Executive Director
Date: June 10, 2024
Subject: Draft Final Water Year 2025 Budget
v Recommended Action O Provide Direction to Staff O Information and
v Fiscal Impact [ Cost Estimate: $ Discussion

Recommendation

Consider approval of the Water Year (WY) 2025 Budget or recommend changes to be brought back
for consideration of approval at a Special Board meeting on or before June 30, 2023.

Approval of the WY 2025 Budget as presented herein includes approval of the following:
e WY 2025 Pumping Assessment of $350,0000
e An Overproduction Penalty Assessment of $500 per acre-foot

e Total operating expenditures in the amount of $1,213,687 for WY 2025, of which $650,352 is
grant-reimbursable.

Fiscal Impact: The proposed WY 2025 operating budget includes expenditures of $1,213,687. The
expenditures will be funded by pumping assessments, payment on pass-through expenses, and grant
reimbursements from DWR. During WY 2025, cash reserves will be maintained at or near target levels
set for the grant-funded period (7 months of operating expenses) by continuing to utilize the Extended
Payment Term agreements executed with West Yost and Land IQ, totaling $750,000 in credit terms.

Background and Judgment Requirements

The purpose of this memo is to present the final draft WY 2025 budget for consideration of approval.
Section IV.E.3 of the Judgment provides for a process and schedule for developing the Watermaster’s
annual budget and establishing assessments to fund it by July 1%t of each year.

The Judgment also defines a process by which the Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) advises the
Watermaster on the scope of work and budget for technical work to determine Sustainable Yield.
Section III.F provides that the TAC shall seek agreement with the Watermaster by January 1, 2025 on
the technical scope of work and budget for WYs 2026 through 2029 to complete the next Sustainable
Yield update that is due to the Court by January 1, 2030.

At the April 18, 2024 meeting, the Board provided initial feedback to staff on the scope of work for the
development of the draft WY 2025 Budget. The draft WY 2025 Budget package was reviewed at the

Page 10of 11



IV.A Page 21 of 42

May 9, 2024 Board meeting. During the discussion, the Board did not have recommendations to staff
for any modifications to the WY 2025 Budget, however, there were some questions regarding the
four-year budget projection shown for WYs 2026 through 2029, specifically as it related to increases
in the projected costs for WY 2026 through WY 2029 as compared to the projection contained in the
WY 2024 Budget. These differences are discussed briefly later in this memo.

The budget package presented herein is the same as what was presented at the May 2024 meeting?,
with some additional explanation about why the future projected costs are higher relative to past
projections. It is important to note that approval of the budget only covers WY 2025, as noted above,
and the WY 2026 through 2029 projections are provided only for informational and planning purposes.

This memo is organized as follows: (1) budget highlights for WY 2025 through WY 2029, including key
assumptions, (2) overview of the Watermaster financial model used to support the development of
the WY 2025 budget and projection of future budgets, (3) detailed summary of the WY 2025 scope of
work and budget, (4) discussion of the projected increased costs and assessments in future water
years compared to previous budget projections, and (5) next steps.

Budget Highlights

Table 1, enclosed, summarizes the proposed line-item operating budget, including revenues,
expenditures, deferred payment liabilities, and reserves for WY 2025 and the projected budgets in
these categories for WYs 2026 through 2029. The table also shows the approved WY 2024 Budget (as
amended in December 2023) and the expected WY 2024 year-end balances for each category. Table
2, enclosed, is the line-item cost estimate for the West Yost administrative and technical services
assumed in the WY 2025 budget.? For each line item in the West Yost budget, Table 2 shows the
percent change in cost relative to WY 2024, as well as the amount of each task that is eligible for grant
reimbursements.

Based on assumptions made in the development of the draft budget and projection, the following key
highlights are noted. The full detailed description of the budget is included later in this memo.

e The Pumping Assessment for WYs 2025 and 2026 is $350,000, which is $158,000 less than the
assessment in WY 2024. The lower assessment rate is possible due to DWR reimbursements
from grant expenditures incurred in WY 2023 and WY 2024. At this level, the Operating Cash
Reserve meets or exceeds the target of maintaining a balance equal to 7-months Operating
Expenditures.

e To fund projected expenditures and maintain an Operating Cash Reserve equal to 9-months
Operating Expenditures, the Pumping Assessment rate increases to $660,000 in WYs 2027 and
2028. The Pumping Assessment rate further increases to $800,000 in WY 2029. The main
drivers of increased costs in WY 2027 through WY 2029 are inflation (assumed at 3% per year),
increased costs for implementing the groundwater monitoring program, the assumed cost to
redetermine the Sustainable Yield by January 2030, and assumed costs associated with

1 Two typos in the Cash Reserves section of Table 1 were corrected, specifically the Beginning Cash reserve balance for WY
2025 and the average month-end reserve balance, and associated variance, for WY 2028.

2 The WY 2025 Statement of Work for West Yost services and Contract Amendment to approve it will be considered by the
Board after the Budget is approved and no later than the September 2024 Board meeting.

Page 2 of 11



IV.A

Page 22 of 42

addressing corrective actions to the Groundwater Management Plan (GMP) once feedback
from the DWR has been received.

Total expenditures are $1,213,687 in WY 2025, which is 28% less than WY 2024. The full
detailed description of the line-item budget is included later in this memo.

Total expenditures will decrease further to about $699,205 in WY 2026 and $645,714 in WY
2027, but will increase thereafter up to about $800,000 in WY 2029. The drivers of the increase
over these three years are noted above and are also mentioned again in subsequent bullets
below. Key assumptions in the expenditure projection for WY 2026 and beyond include:

o Administrative Services:

= In WY 2026 and beyond, the Administrative Services costs are assumed to
decrease with the elimination of the grant administration and reporting task
and the interest expenses on vendor Payment Terms. The costs for some tasks
are also projected to decrease in WY 2026 with efficiencies
optimization/reduction of work that needs to be performed, including:

e Board Meetings (assumes reduced need for meetings)

e Technical Advisory Committee Meetings (assumes reduced need for
meetings)

e Stakeholder Outreach (assumes reduced level of effort)

= |nsurance costs are assumed to decrease in WY 2027 after a history of no
claims for four years.

o Legal Services are projected to increase at a rate of 3% per year.
o Groundwater Monitoring Program:

= Additional work for the groundwater monitoring program is assumed relative
to WY 2024, including: continuing to perform public outreach efforts and
canvassing wells, sampling the additional monitoring locations added through
outreach efforts to date, and purchasing additional transducers that
continuously read and record water level data for selected new wells in the
network.

= The planned cost to perform elevation surveys of the new wells in the
monitoring network is deferred to WY 2026. This was deferred to manage
vendor payment terms and cash reserves to the agreement terms.

= Future monitoring efforts are projected to decrease slightly starting in WY
2026 as canvassing efforts for new sites and new equipment costs are reduced
and efficiencies are achieved in the long-term monitoring program.

o Redetermination of Sustainable Yield:

=  The WY 2025 budget includes a line item to develop the Scope and Budget for
WY 2026-2029 with the TAC for the next Sustainable Yield Update, as required
by the Judgment (due by January 1, 2025).

Page30of 11



IV.A Page 23 of 42

= The budget projection for WYs 2026 through 2029 shows assumed costs in the
amount of $240,000 to perform work in support of the 2030 redetermination
that must be completed by January 1, 2030. The assumed cost is spread over
four years, with the majority of the work being performed in WY 2029. This
assumed cost is a budget-level placeholder until the TAC can make a formal
recommendation on the scope and cost for the future work as noted above.

o Five-Year Review and Update of the Groundwater Management Plan:

= The budget for WY 2025 is assumed to be completed by March 2025 and to be
fully grant reimbursable. However, it should be noted that the entire scope of
work to review and update (if needed) the GMP may not be able to be
completed prior to the end of the grant-funding period given the delay in DWR
input on the Judgment and GMP as an Alternative Plan.

=  An additional $30,000 is assumed in WY 2026 to complete the five-year review
and update of the GMP in the event that additional work is needed to address
DWR input on the Judgment and GMP.

o Address Improperly Abandoned Wells: the budget assumes about $20,000 less work
is performed than was included in the grant budget in order to manage vendor
payment terms and cash reserves through the end of WY 2025. The ability to spend
the additional $20,000 could be revisited in late 2024 based on needs of the
monitoring program and actual cash reserves at the time, but at this time it is prudent
to assume the full grant funds in this category are not expended.

o Environmental Working Group (EWG): For WY 2026 and beyond, it is assumed that the
level of work to support EWG will return to the agreed upon funding level of $20,000
per year. Future meetings of the EWG will be utilized to develop recommendations to
the Board on what work to perform.

e The total liability on Payment Terms with West Yost and Land 1Q is projected to be $520,038
at the beginning of WY 2025 and $60,549 at the end of WY 2025. The balances on vendor
terms will be completely paid off in early WY 2026.

e Interest expenses on Payment Terms with West Yost and Land 1Q: The projected WY 2025
interest expense is $57,676, assuming interest will accrue on past-due invoices (over 31 days)
at the Wall Street Journal Prime Rate plus 2%. Prime rates were assumed to be 8.5% for the
remainder of the payment term period, which is expected to end in October 2025.

e  From WYs 2025 through 2029, the average month-end cash reserve variance from the reserve
target ranges from about $25,563 less than the average monthly reserve target to about
$80,000 greater than the target. Overall, although the minimum monthly reserve occasionally
dips below the target during this period, the year-end reserve balances are sufficient to
support future work in the subsequent fiscal year, under the assumed pumping assessments
for the five-year projection.

Page 4 of 11



IV.A

Page 24 of 42

Watermaster Financial Planning Model

In 2022, to support the development of the WY 2023 Budget, Watermaster staff developed a financial
model to project the monthly revenues, expenditures, vendor invoices, deferred payment balances
under extended payment terms, interest charges on deferred payments, and payments to vendors.
The model was used to prepare a projection for WY 2025 through WY 2029 to support the
development of the WY 2025 Budget. The financial model assumed the following:

e Staff’s best judgement as to the approximate monthly schedule of:
o accrued expenditures on all Watermaster operations
o assessment invoicing and reimbursement requests
o payments on vendor invoices

e DWR will reimburse the Borrego Water District (BWD) six months after receiving each
guarterly Sustainable Groundwater Management (SGM) grant report and BWD will issue the
reimbursement to Watermaster within 60 days of receiving funds from DWR. This is a total
of 8-months turn-around time for reimbursements, as assumed in the last two years.

e For each WY, a monthly and average reserve balance target was established that represents
a balance that would be needed to support the leading seven months of operating expenses.
This amount was used each month to determine how much is paid out to West Yost and
Land 1Q each month. The model is set to always pay on invoices from any non-West
Yost/Land 1Q vendors in the month following receipt of the invoice (such as RWG Law,
auditors, insurance, equipment purchases, etc.).

e Payments will only be made to West Yost and/or Land IQ when the cash reserve balance
exceeds the monthly target amount. If the cash reserve is below the target amount,
payments will only be made to West Yost and/or Land IQ if the total deferred payment
amount with the vendor is projected to exceed the vendor financing limit established for
each vendor ($550,000 for West Yost; $200,000 for Land 1Q).

e Interest will accrue on past-due invoices (over 31 days) at the Wall Street Journal Prime Rate
plus 2%. Prime rates were assumed to be 8.5% for the remainder of the payment term
period.

Detail of the WY 2025 Budget and Scope of Work

The revenues, expenditures, liabilities on payment terms, and cash reserves presented in Table
1 are described below:

Revenues?. Total WY 2025 revenue is $1,005,168. Revenues will be derived from four sources:

e Pumping Assessments: $350,000 for WY 2025.

e Bad Debt: -$2,500 for WY 2025. Up to $2,500 in pumping assessments is assumed written
off as bad debt in WY 2025.

3 Revenues shown are the amounts invoiced by Watermaster to pumpers, or in the case of the DWR grant, they are the
expenditure amounts that are eligible for reimbursement, during the Water Year.

Page 5of 11



IV.A Page 25 of 42

e Overproduction Penalty Assessments: $0 for WY 2025. This is revenue received from Pumpers
who exceed their pumping limits defined in the Judgment. The amount of Overproduction that
will incur penalty assessments in WY 2025, if any, will not be known until the start of WY 2025
when the Water Rights Accounting for WY 2024 is completed. Per Board direction, the
Overproduction Penalty Assessment Rate will be set at $500 per acre-foot. The draft budget
assumes that all Overproduction that could trigger penalty assessments will be cured by
Pumpers to avoid the penalty and thus no revenues will be collected in WY 2025.

e Revenues for Pass-thru Expenses: $7,316 for WY 2025. In WY 2025 pass-thru revenues will
include collection of fees from Parties with manual-read meters for Watermaster services
related to reading the meters.

e DWR Prop 68 Grant Funds: $650,352 for WY 2025. The grant-related revenue is based on
Watermaster staff's best estimate of the amount of reimbursable work that will be performed
in the final period of the SGM grant in WY 2025.* WY 2025 is the last year the grant funds are
available.

Expenditures. Total expenditures are $1,213,687 in WY 2025. The expenditures include the following
categories. Tasks that are grant-reimbursable in WY 2025 (partial or full) are annotated as bold, blue
text.

e Administrative Services: $418,432 for WY 2025.
o The services/costs in this category include:

=  Watermaster Staff administrative services provided by West Yost: Board
meetings, TAC meetings, Court hearings, stakeholder outreach meetings,
administration and management (budget development, financial services,
management of records, website, support to BPA parties, as-needed support
for implementation of the Judgment, project management), and grant
management and reporting.

=  QOther administrative expenses: financial audit, liability insurance,
miscellaneous expenses, and meter accuracy testing.

= |nterest expenses on Payment Terms with West Yost and Land 1Q. The WY
2025 projected interest expense is $57,676.

e legal Services: $105,000. This task is for all as-needed legal services from RWG Law, which
includes, at a minimum, attending and support of all Watermaster Board meetings and Court
hearings. Legal counsel recommended to assume no anticipated changes to the budgeted
level of service for WY 2025 and beyond.

e Technical and Engineering Services: $523,883. The technical and engineering services include:

4 Note that due to the assumed 8-month lag between submittal of quarterly reimbursement requests and receipt of the
funds from BWD, the actual payments received from DWR in WY 2025 is projected to be $1,349,129. This is taken into
consideration in the financial model to determine when to defer or pay on vendor invoices to maintain the target cash
reserves.

Page 6 of 11



IV.A

Page 26 of 42

o General Technical Consultant services ($375,643):
= Coordinate and implement meter reading/verification program

= Implement the Groundwater Monitoring Plan. Additional work compared to
WY 2024 is included to continue to implement the Final Groundwater
Monitoring Plan for the Borrego Springs Subbasin, including:

e Continuing to perform public outreach efforts and canvassing wells.

e Sampling additional monitoring locations added through public
outreach efforts in WY 2024.

e Purchase of additional transducers that continuously read and record
water level data (about $10,000 for six units).

= Data management and reporting to the DWR Monitoring Network Module
(MNM)

= WY 2024 Water Rights Accounting Report and Annual Report to the
Court/DWR

= Address inactive wells via proper abandonment or conversion to monitoring
wells. This work will be concluded in WY 2025 as it is on performed due to
availability of grant funding.

e The budget assumes about $20,000 less work is performed than
included in the grant budget amount in order to manage vendor
payment terms and cash reserves through the end of WY 2025. The
ability to spend the additional $20,000 could be revisited in late 2025
based on needs of the monitoring program and actual cash reserves at
the time.

= As-needed technical services
o TAC-supported technical work ($148,240):
= Redetermination of the Sustainable Yield
e The 2025 redetermination will be completed in December 2024.
= Develop Scope and Budget for WY 2026-2029 for Sustainable Yield Updates

e This is the required work for the TAC and Board come to agreement
with the Watermaster on the technical scope of work and budget to
complete the 2030 Sustainable Yield redetermination.

=  Five-year review and update of the Groundwater Management Plan

e Forthis draft budget, the entirety of the budget in WY 2025 is assumed
to be completed by March 2025 and to be fully grant reimbursable.
However, it should be noted that the entire scope of work to review
and update (if needed) the GMP may not be able to be completed prior
to the end of the grant-funding period given the delay in DWR input on
the Judgment and GMP as an Alternative Plan. Staff will work with

Page 7 of 11



IV.A Page 27 of 42

BWD and DWR to explore the ability to get an extension of the grant
period for this work to minimize cost to the pumpers.

= Address ad-hoc requests from the Board. This is an annual line-item in the
budget for as-needed work on topics identified by the Board for the TAC to
address.

e Environmental Working Group: $159,056 in WY 2025. This primarily includes completion of
the Biological Restoration of Fallowed Lands project by March 2025 and also includes as-
requested EWG meetings. Consulting services for the Biological Restoration of Fallowed Lands
work are provided by Land 1Q and West Yost.

e Services to Parties with Manual-Read Meters: $7,316. This work includes Watermaster staff
services (provided by West Yost) and contract services by the BWD to perform the manual
meter reading in the field. This work is funded solely by Parties with manual-read meters (see
matching revenue line-item).

Liabilities on Payment Terms. This section of Table 1 summarizes the estimated balance of payments
owed to West Yost and Land IQ under the proposed payment terms. It shows the beginning
outstanding balance, minimum and maximum monthly balance, and year-end outstanding balance.
The total liability on Payment Terms with West Yost and Land 1Q is projected to be $520,038 at the
beginning of WY 2025 and $60,549 at the end of WY 2025. The actual balances will vary based on
actual monthly spending and timing of revenue collection (e.g. timing of payment by Parties on
assessment invoices and receipt of DWR reimbursements).

Cash Reserves. This section of Table 1 summarizes the projected reserve balances and targets based
on the monthly financial model. The reserve targets represent the average reserve needed during the
year to maintain a balance that would be needed to support the next seven months of spending. Seven
months is the target during the grant period and through payoff of the vendor balances; thereafter,
the reserve target will be based on maintaining nine months of operating expenditures. The table
shows the beginning cash reserves, the average reserve target, the minimum month-end reserve
balance during the year, the average month-end reserve balance, and the variance of the average
month-end reserve balance from the desired average reserve balance. For WY 2025, the average
month-end reserve variance from the goal is about $4,461 less than the target. Although the
minimum monthly reserve occasionally dips below the target during this period, the year-end
reserve balances are sufficient to support future work in the subsequent fiscal year, under the
assumed pumping assessments for the five-year projection.

Summary of Changes Compared to Previous Budget Projections

As noted, at the May Board meeting there were some questions regarding the four-year budget
projection shown for WYs 2026 through 2029, specifically as it related to increases in the projected
costs and pumping assessments for WY 2026 through WY 2029, as compared to the projection
contained in the WY 2024 Budget. Staff prepared Table 3, attached, to show the comparison of the
projected budget presented in the WY 2024 Amended Budget and the WY 2025 Budget to illustrate
the changes and the reason for the changes. Note that the WY 2029 projection shown herein for the
WY 2025 Budget in Table 1 was not included in WY 2024 and cannot be used in the comparison in
Table 3. The comparison is shown as the total revenues or expenditures for the four-year projection

Page 8 of 11



IV.A Page 28 of 42

period in each budget package. Table 3 includes notes that describe the reasons for the change in each
line-item expenditure between the WY 2024 and WY 2025 budget packages. The key takeaways from
Table 3 are:

e The four-year revenue projection increased by about $551,028.

o This increase is primarily driving by an increase in the projected pumping assessment
needed to fund the projected expenditures and the associated increase in cash
reserves needed to maintain 9 months of operating expenses.

o Theincrease in pumping assessments over the four-year period is $500,000.

e The four-year expenditure projection increased by about $454,949. The primary increases in
expenditures are attributed to increases in the assumed costs to perform the following tasks.

o Administrative Services — Increase of $131,377 across all categories. As noted in table
3, the costs are driven by increases in the assumed cost of Board meetings, TAC
meetings, financial services, and insurance.

o Technical Services - — Increase of $310,899 across all categories. As noted in table 3,
the costs are driven by increases in the assumed cost of the groundwater monitoring
program, technical work to support sustainable yield updates, and the five-year
assessment and update of the GMP.

e The cash reserve balance has increased to support the increased level of expenditures, which
increases the amount of cash reserves needed to maintain 9 months of operating expenses.

Next Steps

Based on review and discussion of the enclosed WY 2025 Budget, the Board may consider approval or
request staff to refine the budget for approval at a Special Meeting to occur on or before June 30,
2024.

As a reminder, approval of the WY 2025 Budget includes approval of the following:
e WY 2025 Pumping Assessment of $350,0000
e An Overproduction Penalty Assessment of $500 per acre-foot

e Total operating expenditures in the amount of $1,213,687 for WY 2025, of which $650,352 is
grant-reimbursable.

Exhibit 1 below summarizes the next steps and schedule for implementing Watermaster’s annual
budget and collecting assessments to fund it pursuant to Section IV.E.3 of the Judgment, following
approval of the WY 2024 Budget.

Page9of 11



IV.A

Page 29 of 42

Exhibit 1
Milestones and Schedule to Publish the WY 2025 Budget and Collect Assessments to Fund the Budget

Judgment
Defined Action Dates
Due Dates

June 30 Jun 28, 2024 Watermaster publishes Budget for ensuing Water Year

July 31 Jul 31, 2024 Any challenge to the budget by a Party must be initiated by notice to the
Watermaster

August 30 Aug 30, 2024 Mediation of any challenge to the budget is completed pursuant to Section
VII.A(1) of Judgment

October 15 | Oct 15, 2024 Any challenge to the budget by a Party unresolved by mediation will be
heard by the Court

October 15 | Oct 15, 2024 Watermaster issues notice to each Party of: prior year pumping allocation
and pumping, max amount eligible for carryover, estimate of the pumping
assessment.

October 31 | Oct 31, 2024 Courtorder is entered on any Party’s challenge to budget heard by the Court

October 31 | Oct 31, 2024 Each Party informs Watermaster of its elections for: carryover, foregoing
pumping, or resuming pumping

November | Nov 26,2024 Watermaster provides Pumping Assessment invoice to each Party for first
installment of Pumping Assessment

December | Dec 31,2023 First installment of Pumping Assessment due

May 31 May 30, 2025 Watermaster provides Pumping Assessment invoice to each Party for
second installment of Pumping Assessment

June 30 Jun 30, 2025 Second installment of Pumping Assessment due

Following Board approval of the entire budget package, Staff will:

e Publish the WY 2025 budget to the Watermaster website and provide notice to the Parties.

e Report to the Board if any challenges to the Budget are noticed to Watermaster by July 31,

2024.

e Prepare “Statement of Work” (Number 7) based on the proposed scope of services to be
provided by West Yost during WY 2025. The Statement of Work No. 7 will be presented to the
Board for consideration of approval as an amendment to the existing West Yost Professional
Services Agreement (expected August or September 2024).

Enclosures

Table 1 — WY 2025 Budget: Five-Year Projection of Borrego Springs Watermaster Operating Budget
(WY 2025 through 2029) - Assuming Vendor Extended Payment Terms, 8-Month Delay in DWR Grant
Request Reimbursements, and 7-month Operating Reserve Target through 2026

Page 10 of 11




IV.A Page 30 of 42

Table 2 - West Yost Labor Hours and Fee Estimate to Provide Professional Services to the Borrego
Springs Watermaster: Executive Director and Technical Consultant Services for Water Year 2025

Table 3 - Comparison of Budget Projection for Four Year Period of WY 2025 through WY 2028: WY
2024 Amended Budget vs Proposed WY 2025 Budget

Page 11 of 11



IV.A Page 31 of 42

Table 1
WY 2025 Budget: Five-Year Projection of Borrego Springs Watermaster Operating Budget (WY 2025 through 2029)
Assuming Vendor Extended Payment Terms, 8-Month Delay in DWR Grant Request Reimbursements, and 7-month Operating Reserve Target through 2026

WY 2024 Projected Projected Budget1

Revenues, Expenditures, and Reserves Budget Actual

(Amended) WY 2024 WY 2025 WY 2026 WY 2027 WY 2028 WY 2029
Revenues’ S 1,713,460 ([ S 464,469 | $ 1,005,168 | S 356,535 |'S 666,762 [ S 666,994 | S 807,234
Pumping Assessments| S 458,000 | § 458,000 | S 350,000 | $- 350,000 ($ 660,000 S 660,000 S 800,000
Bad Debt (non-payment on Assessments)| $ (4,000)| S - S (2,500)| $ (1,000)|'S (1,000)| S (1,000)| $ (1,000)
Overproduction Penalty Assessments| $ - S - S - S - S - S - S -
Revenues Collected for Pass thru Expenses| $ 6,469 | $ 6,469 | S 7,316 |'S 7,535 | $ 7,762 | $ 7,994 | $ 8,234
DWR Prop 68 Grant Reimbursements’| $ 1,252,991 $ /650352 (S - S - S - S -
Total Expenditures4 s 1,677,205 $ 1,616,164 S 1,213,687 $ 699,205 S 645,714 $ 663,515 $ 801,845
Administrative Services $ 402,861 (S 397,980 |S 418,432 |$S 272,695 |$ 257,259 (S 264,906 | S 272,778
Watermaster Staff Admin Services | S 280,284 | S 271,438 | s 290,796 | S 214,267 | s 220,695 | S 227,316 | s 234,135
Board Meetings | S 101,120 | S 100,694 | S 106,600 | S 85,280 | S 87,838 1S 90,473 | S 93,187
Technical Advisory Committee Meetings | S 45,326 | S 45,200 | S 52,444 | s 37812 |5 38,946 | S 40,115 | S 41,318
Court Hearings | S 4,016 S 1,297 S 3,510 S 3615|S 3,724 | S 3835]|S 3,951
Stakeholder Outreach/Workshops | $ 12,590 | S 13,101.| S 12,543 | S 6,500 | S 6,695 | S 6,896 | S 7,103
Administration and Management | S 72,628 S 69,986 | s 78,699 | S 81,060 | S 83,492 | S 85,997 | S 88,576
Prop 68 Project Admin and Grant Reporting | S 44,604| 'S 41,160 | S 37,000 | S - S - S - S -
Other Administrative or Vendor Services | S 122,577 | 122,411 | s 127,637 | § 58,428 | S 36,564 | § 37,590 | S 38,643
Financial Audit | S 10,000 | S 7,840 | S 8,560 | s 8812 (s 9,064 | s 9,340 s 9,620
Insurance | S 40,474 | $ 41,849 | $ 45,401 | $ 46,763 | $ 25,000 | $ 25750 | $ 26,523
Misc. Expenses | S 2,500 S 100 | S 2,500 | S 2,500 S 2,500 | S 2,500 S 2,500
Meter Accuracy Testing Vendors | $ 13,500 | S 12,200 | S 13,500 | S - S - S - S -
Interest on Vendor Terms During Prop 68 Grant Period” |5 56,103 [ S 60,422 | 5 57,676 | 5 353(s - s - S -
Pass Through Expenses | S - S 4,131 (s - S - S - S - S -
Reimbursement to Settling Parties | S - S - S - S - S - S -
Reimbursement to. BWD.for GSP | $ - S 4,131 S - S - S - S - S -
Legal Services S 100,000 | $ 105,000 | $ 105,000 | $ 108,150 | $ 111,395 |$ 114,736 | $ 118,178

Table 1-Page 1 of 3



IV.A Page 32 of 42

Table 1
WY 2025 Budget: Five-Year Projection of Borrego Springs Watermaster Operating Budget (WY 2025 through 2029)
Assuming Vendor Extended Payment Terms, 8-Month Delay in DWR Grant Request Reimbursements, and 7-month Operating Reserve Target through 2026

WY 2024 Projected Projected Budget"

Revenues, Expenditures, and Reserves Budget Actual
(Amended) WY 2024 WY 2025 WY 2026 WY 2027 WY 2028 WY 2029

Technical/Engineering Services S 815386 (S 761,766 S 523,883 (S 290,824 |$ 249,299 |S 255,878 (S 382,655
General Technical Consultant Services | $ 403,556 | S 386,448 | s 375,643 | S 220,475 | S 208,639 | S 214,898 | s 221,345
Coordinate/Implement meter reading program | S 30,388 | S 27,707 | S 30,440 | S 25,874 |S 26,650 S 27,450 | S 28,273
Groundwater Monitoring Program | S 111,151 | S 110,769 | S 124,060 | S 115,000 | S 100,000 | S 103,000 | S 106,090
Data Management and Data Reporting | S 19,890 | S 16,661 | s 20,265 S 14,186 | s 14,611 | S 15,049 | s 15,501
Annual Report to the Court and DWR| S 50,936 | S 51,369 | S 51,188.| S 48,629 | S 50,087 | S 51,590 | S 53,138
Address Inactive Wells via Abandonment/Conversion | $ 175,551 | S 170,732 | S 133,392°| S - S - S - S -
As-needed technical support | S 15,640 | S 9,210 | S 16,298 s 16,787 | S 17,291 | S 17,809 | S 18,344
Grant procurement services | S - S - S - S - S - S - S -
Consulting Services with TAC Support/input | $ 411,830 | $ 375,318 |$ 148,240 | $ 70,349 | $ 40,660 | $ 40,980 | $ 161,309
Technical Work to Support Sustainable Yield Updates | S 271,328 | S 270,331 'S 27,973 | S 30,000 | S 30,000 | S 30,000 | S 150,000
Develop Scope and Budget for WY 2026-2029 for | S - S 3 S 15272 | s - S - S - S -
Sustainable Yield Updates
5-Year Update of the GMP (required by DWR) | S 130,654 | s 95,139| S 94,947 | S 30,000 | S - S - S -
Address Ad Hoc Requests from the Board | S 9,848 S 9,848 | S 10,048 | s 10,349 | S 10,660 | S 10,980 | S 11,309
Environmental Working Group S 352,489 (S 344,272 (S 159,056 | S 20,000 | $ 20,000 | $ 20,000 | S 20,000
Biological Restoration of Fallowed Lands .S 346,393 | S 344,272 | s 152,675 | S - S - S - S -
S - S - S - S -
Ad Hoc Requests and EWG Meetings | S 6,096 | S - S 6,381 | S 20,000 | S 20,000 | S 20,000 | S 20,000
Services to Parties with Manual Read Meters S 6,469 | S 7,146 | $ 7,316 | $ 7,535 | S 7,762 | S 7,994 | $ 8,234

Table 1 - Page 2 of 3



IV.A Page 33 of 42

Table 1

WY 2025 Budget: Five-Year Projection of Borrego Springs Watermaster Operating Budget (WY 2025 through 2029)
Assuming Vendor Extended Payment Terms, 8-Month Delay in DWR Grant Request Reimbursements, and 7-month Operating Reserve Target through 2026

Projected Budget1

WY 2024
Budget
(Amended)

Projected
Actual
WY 2024

Revenues, Expenditures, and Reserves

WY 2026 WY 2027 WY 2028

WY 2025 WY 2029

Liabilities on Payment Terms®
Beginning Balance| $ 749,184 | $ 749,184 |$ 520,038 | $ 60,549 | $ - S - S -
Minimum Monthly Balance | S 280,718 S 60,549 | S - S - S - S -
Maximum Monthly Balance | S 750,000 S 721,727 S 60,549 | S - S - S -
Year-End Balance| $ 355,088 [ $ 520,038 | $ 60,549 | $ - s - |8 - | S -
Cash Reserves’
Beginning Cash Reserves| $ 889,614 | $ 889,614 ('S 840,000 | $ 672,671 | $ 548,592 | $ 571,741 | $ 578,385
Year-End Cash Reserve Balance 612,825 (S 840,000 S 672,671 | S 548,592 S 571,741 |S$ 578,385 587,003
Mm,nt:i:e;:"r’;e':e;::::g:;ziz::::‘(’;ge,:::t'hts‘; S 786,468 $  672671|$  524139|$ 488736 | $ 532219 |$ 601,384
Minimum Month-End Reserve Balance | S 603,744 S 587,671 | S 535,267 | S 460,453 | S 472,819 | S 417,845
Average Month-End Reserve Balance | S 773,773 S 668210|S 601,921|S 568733|S 583002|S 575821
Variance from Desired Reserve | S (12,695) S (4,461)| S 77,782 s 79,998 | S 50,784 | S  (25,563)

Notes

1-- The projected budget is estimated based on Staff's best professional judgement as to how the cost of each line item will change over time. Some tasks increase at an assumed
inflation rate of 3%, some tasks decrease in cost with efficiencies, followed by annual inflation increases; and some tasks fluctuate year to year based on the level of effort for
non-routine work such as Sustainable Yield updates:

Revenues shown are the amounts invoiced by Watermaster to pumpers, or in the case of the DWR grant, they are the amounts that are eligible for reimbursement, during the
Water Year. In the case of the DWR Reimbursements, payment on the reimbursement requests are actually delayed by 8 months from request date. This delay in payment is
taken into consideration in the financial model to determine when to defer or pay on vendor invoices to maintain the target cash reserves.

3 -- Atotal of 52,738,590 was awarded for Watermaster projects for use in Water Years 2022 through 2025. See also Note 2.

4 -- Expenditures in green are partially reimbursed by the Prop 68 grant. Expenditures in blue are fully reimbursed by the Prop 68 grant. Expenditures in bold purple text are
costs that would not have been incurred absent the Prop 68 grant. Expenditures in bold red text are amended compared to the original WY 2024 Budget.

5 -- Combined interest to West Yost and Land IQ under proposed Payment Terms allowing an outstanding balance of up to $550,000 per vendor in any 30-day period.

6 -- Reflects balances owed to West Yost and Land IQ under Payment Terms allowing outstanding balances of 550,000 and 5200,000, respectively, in any 30-day period.

7 -- The cash reserve projections are based on the monthly financial model prepared by Watermaster Staff to support extended payment terms with West Yost and Land 1Q, based

on expected timing of receipt of payment on Watermaster assessments and reimbursement requests and deferred payments to West Yost and Land 1Q.

Table 1 - Page 3 of 3



IV.A

Table 2: West Yost Labor Hours and Fee Estimate to Provide Professional Services to the Borrego Springs Watermaster: Executive Director and Technical Consultant Services for Water Year 2025

Task and Subtask Descriptions

Executive Director

Lead Technical Consultant

Principal Sci/Eng Il

Senior Sci/Geol/Eng Il

Associate Sci/Geol/Eng |

Staff Sci/Geo/Eng Il

Labor Hours and Cost

Staff Sci/Geo/Eng |

Field Technician

Administrative IlI/IV

Task Repetition Multiplier

Total Person Hours

West Yost Labor Cost

Sub-Task

Task

Travel

Other Direct Costs

Total Direct Costs

Field
Equip-
ment

Laboratory
and
Sub-

Rental or
contractors | Sub-Task
Purchase

Total Project Costs

Sub-Task

% Change
in Cost
from
WY 2024

Page 34 of 42

Reimbursable
Costs Included
in Prop 68
Grant Award

Task 1 - Meetings and Court Hearings $173,219 $1,878 $175,097 7% $45,107
1.1 Watermaster Board meetings $104,802 $1,798 $106,600 5% S0
Prepare for and attend 10 Regular Board meetings (Virtual) 10 5 10 4 1 10 300 $82,810 SO $82,810
Prepare for and attend 2 Regular Board meetings (In Person) 13 8 13 4 1 2 78 $21,992 $1,798 $1,798 $23,790
1.2 Technical Advisory Committee meetings $52,444 S0 $52,444 16% $32,564
Prepare for and attend 5 TAC meetings (Virtual) 2 10 3 8 2 5 125 $35,980 SO $35,980
Prepare TAC Recommendation Reports/Memos (3) 2 8 0 8 2 3 60 $16,464 SO $16,464
1.3 Court Hearings $3,430 $80 $3,510 -13% S0
As-needed support for Court status conferences and hearings 10 1 10 $3,430 $80 $80 $3,510
1.4 Stakeholder Outreach $12,543 ] $12,543 0% $12,543
Sustainable Yield Workshop (October) 4 8 8 3 05 1 235 $6,491 SO $6,491
GMP Assessment Workshop (February) 6 6 6 3 05 1 215 $6,053 SO $6,053
Task 2 - Watermaster Administration and Management $115,703 SO $115,703 -1% $39,004
2.1 Prepare the draft and final Watermaster budget for WY 2023 24 4 6 3 1 37 $11,580 SO S0 $11,580 -1% S0
(including collaboration with the TAC)
2.2 Insurance, accounting, and financial services 1 0.75 10 12 141 $24,564 SO S0 $24,564 28% S0
2.3 Management of Records, Documents, and Website 0.25 1.75 0.75 12° 33 $7,278 SO S0 $7,278 3% $2,000
2.4 Track/respond to public communications and requests 0.25 0.25 0.25 12 9 $2,184 SO S0 $2,184 3% S0
2.5 As-needed support to the BPA Parties 2 1 12 36 $11,016 SO S0 $11,016 4% S0
2.6 As-requested admin. of the Judgment, Rules & Regs, and GMP 2 0.75 0.25 12 36 $10,779 SO S0 $10,779 0% S0
2.7 General administration and project managements tasks 1 2.25 0.5 12 45 $11,298 S0 S0 $11,298 1% S0
2.8 Prop 68 Grant project management and reporting 40 48 14 60. 1 162 $37,004 S0 S0 $37,004 -17% $37,004

Page 1 of 2



IV.A

Table 2: West Yost Labor Hours and Fee Estimate to Provide Professional Services to the Borrego Springs Watermaster: Executive Director and Technical Consultant Services for Water Year 2025

Task and Subtask Descriptions

Executive Director

Lead Technical Consultant

Principal Sci/Eng Il

Senior Sci/Geol/Eng Il

Associate Sci/Geol/Eng |

Staff Sci/Geo/Eng Il

Labor Hours and Cost

Staff Sci/Geo/Eng |

Field Technician

Administrative IlI/IV

Task Repetition Multiplier

Total Person Hours

West Yost Labor Cost

Sub-Task

Field

Equip-

ment
Rental or
Purchase

Other Direct Costs

Total Direct Costs

Sub-Task

Laboratory
and
Sub-

contractors

Total Project Costs

% Change
in Cost
from
WY 2024

Page 35 of 42

Reimbursable
Costs Included
in Prop 68
Grant Award

Task 3 - Engineering and Technical Services $379,703 $144,180 $523,883 -36% $400,063
3.1 Coordinate and implement meter program $30,440 S0 $30,440 0% $18,437
a Collect and review annual meter calibration/accuracy reports 2 2 24 1 28 $6,434 SO $6,434
b Collect, catalog monthly meter reads and calculate pumping 0.5 2 7.5 12 120 $24,006 SO $24,006
3.2 Implement Groundwater Monitoring Program $82,880 $41,180 $124,060 12% $64,190
a Semi-annual field collection of groundwater level and quality, 4 12 8 10 142 2 352 $56,956 $11,000 $ 23,500 $41,180 $98,136
including inspections of new sites
b Process field data into to HydroDaVE, review, prepare report 2 4 8 50 2 128 $25,924 SO $25,924
3.3 Data Management and Data Reporting $20,265 S0 $20,265 2% $10,936
a Annual collection, process, and upload of other hydrologic and water 0.5 2 2 24 2 57 $11,327 S0 $11,327
quality data
b Improve DMS (develop custom reports, upload newly identified legacy 2 2 6 8 1 18 $5,272 SO $5,272
data from parties, build out library)
¢ MNW Compliance (fall and spring reporting) and other reporting to 6 12 18 $3,666 S0 $3,666
3.4 Combined Annual Report to the Court and DWR (including water 44 30 60 54 16 204 $51,188 $o $51,188 0% $51,188
rights accounting)
3.5 Address inactive wells via proper abandonment or conversion to 10 30 20 46 30 1 136 $30,392 S 102,000 $103,000 $133,392 -24% $132,392
monitoring well
3.6 As-needed support for implementation of the Judgment, Rules & 10 24 4 10 8 1 56 $16,298 S0 $16,298 4% S0
Regs, and GMP
TAC Supported Technical Work
3.7 Complete 2025 Update of Sustainable Yield 12 32 8 38 17 1 107 $27,973 S0 $27,973 -90% $27,973
3.8 Develop Scope & Budget for WY 2026-2029 (for Sus. Yield) 4 20 4 20 4 4 1 56 $15,272 S0 $15,272 na S0
3.9 Continue 5-Year Assessment of the GMP & GMP Update 85 90 12 50 96 20 1 353 $94,947 S0 $94,947 -27% $94,947
3.10 Address Ad Hoc Requests from the Board 2 16 10 8 2 1 38 $10,048 S0 $10,048 2% S0
Task 4 - Environmental Working Group $22,193 S0 $22,193 -8% $15,812
4.1 Biological Restoration of Fallowed Lands 2 22 20 11 8 63 $15,812 S0 $15,812 -13% $15,812
4.2 Ad Hoc Requests or EWG Meetings 3 12 6 21 $6,381 S0 $6,381 5% S0
Task 5 - Services Reimbursed by Parties with Manual-read Meters $2,943 1] $2,943 1% S0
5.1 Consulting services to Parties with manual-read meters 0.5 0.5 0.25 12 15 $2,943 $o $2,943 1% S0
Task Totals 499 474 45 4 615 99 547 314 290 2,254 $693,761 $9,558 $11,000 $125,500 $146,058 $839,819 -25% $499,986

Page 2 of 2




IV.A

Table 3 - Comparison of Budget Projection for Four Year Period of WY 2025 through WY 2028: WY 2024 Amended Budget vs Proposed WY 2025 Budget

Revenues, Expenditures, and Reserves

Sum of WY 2025 to 2028

Projection Presented in WY

2024 Amended Budget

Sum of WY 2025 to 2028

Projection Presented in WY

2025 Budget

Change in Projection Over

Four Year Period

(WY 2025 minus WY 2024)

Notes on increases and decreases shown in WY 2025 Budget projection
as compared to WY 2024 Budget projection

Revenues’ $ 2,144,431 $ 2,695,459 | $ 551,028
Pumping Assessments Collected| $ 1,520,000 | $ 2,020,000 | $ 500,000 | Assessments increased to cover increased cost projection and to achieve associated increased cash target
Bad Debt (non-payment on Assessments)| $ - S (5,500)] $ (5,500)] Updated to assume bad debt every year
Overproduction Penalty Assessments] $ - S - S -
Revenues Collected for Pass thru Expenses| $ 27,8781 S 30,607 | S 2,730 | Reflects increase in costs based on actual spending
DWR Prop 68 Grant Reimbursements®| $ 596,553 | $ 650,352 | $ 53,798 | Reimbursement amount is higher for WY 2025 because didn't complete as much as projected in WY 2024, this work is now
completed in WY 2025
Total Expenditures’ $ 2,767,172 | $ 3,222,122 | $ 454,949 | This is the total increase in expenditures across all categories over the four year projection period
Administrative Services S 1,081,916 | $ 1,213,293 | $ 131,377 | Thisis the total increase in administrative services over the four year projection period
Watermaster Staff Admin Services | S 845,710 | $ 953,074 | $ 107,364 | This is the total increase in Watermaster staff admin services over the four year projection period
Board Meetings | S 351,425 s 370,191 | s 18,765 | Meeting costs are higher to reflect actual effort - long meetings with lots of items, still hoping for future efficiencies to hold
fewer meetings, but not as aggressively reduced as previously projected in WY 2024
Technical Advisory Committee Meetings | S 101,632 S 169,317 1 S 67,686 | Increased future costs because it didn't seem realistic anymore to assume as aggressive a reduction in number of TAC
meetings as there is high demand for TAC attention to topics
Court Hearings 17,305 14,685 (2,621)] Reduced costs because limited staff involvement needed to date
Stakeholder Outreach/Workshops 31,499 32,634 1,134 | Slightly adjusted future costs based on actual cost of Open House meetings. Note projection assumes only one meeting per
year after WY 2025
Administration and Management | S 303,848 S 329,247 $ 25,399 | Increased to reflect actual costs; the main increase is related to financials services, for which we've been asked to do more
work each year by the treasurer, and required more involvement on the financial audit. It could go down slightly after the
grant period, but projection doesn't assume that decrease
Prop 68 Project Admin and Grant Reporting | S 40,000 | 5 37,000 s (3,000)] Decreased to reflect updated projection of spending
Other Administrative or Vendor Services | S 236,206 | s 260,219 | s 24,013 | This is the total increase in other admin and vendor costs over the four year projection period.
Financial Audit| S 43,091 | 5 35,776 | 5 (7,315)] Updated cost based on projection provided by the new auditor, which is lower than previously assumed
Insurance | $ 124,627 1 S 142,914 ] S 18,288 | Actual insurance costs are going up at rapid rates. Assume savings in future are not as much as previously assumed.
Misc. Expenses | S 10,000 | S 10,000 | S - No change assumed
Meter Accuracy Testing Vendors | S 14,000 | S 13,500 S (500)] Reduced to reflect actual costs incurred, plus some inflation
Interest on Vendor Terms During Prop 68 Grant Period’| S 44,488 | S 58,029 | s 13,541 ] Increased due to increased balance of outstanding payments for longer period of time - the work didn't start as soon as
originally predicted so it pushes work forward and changes timing of reimbursements
Legal Services S 430,914 | $ 439,281 ] S 8,367 |Assumes slightly higher cost in WY 2025 based on actual, which causes increase in annual inflation growth
Technical/Engineering Services S 1,008,986 | $ 1,319,885 | $ 310,899 | This is the total increase in technical and engineering services over the four year projection period
General Technical Consultant Services | S 889,549 | s 1,019,656 | S 130,107 | This is the total increase in general technical services over the four year projection period
Coordinate/Implement meter reading program | S 114,745 S 110,414 ] S (4,331)] Assumes work is more efficient over time compared to past projections
Groundwater Monitoring Program | S 287,394 | 5 442,060 | 5 154,666 | Increased costs relative to what we projected previously, which assumed limited success in identifying new wells. Increased
costs are associated with new wells identified through canvassing and the equipment to monitor water levels continuously in
some new wells.
Data Management and Data Reporting | S 62,6515 64,1111 S 1,460 | Minor changes made based on costs, which causes increase in annual inflation growth
Annual Report to the Court and DWR| S 206,154 | 5 201,494 | 5 (4,660)] Decreases because assumes more efficient over time compared to past projections
Address Inactive Wells via Abandonment/Conversion | S 151,210 S 133,392 S (17,818)] Assumes not all grant funding used due to time to finish work and need to balance vendor payment terms
As-needed technical support | $ 67,3951 S 68,185] 5 790 | Minor changes made based on costs, which causes increase in annual inflation growth
Consulting Services with TAC Support/input | S 119,437 | S 300,229 | $ 180,792 | This is the total increase in TAC supported technical services over the four year projection period
Technical Work to Support Sustainable Yield Updates | S 17,655]S 117,973 ]S 100,318 | Prior assumption was that all work on the next Sustainable Yield update would be done in WY 2029; based on TAC
discussions, this is not practical and now assumes work performed over time. Additional costs will occur in WY 2029.
Develop Budget for WY 2026-2029 for Sustainable Yield Updates | S - S 152721 S 15,272 | This line item was not shown in WY 2024 budget, should have been included but was not.
5-Year Update of the GMP (required by DWR) | $ 59346 | S 124,947 1 S 65,601 | Some of the increase is due to less spending in WY 2024 that has to be spent in WY 2025, some of the increase is due to
assumed work to address DWR comments
Address Ad Hoc Requests from the Board | S 42,436 | S 42,037 s (399)] Minor changes made based on costs
Environmental Working Group S 217,479 | $ 219,056 | $ 1,577 | This is the total increase in EWG costs over the four year projection period
Biological Restoration of Fallowed Lands | S 151,200 | S 152,675 S 1,475 | Minor changes in projection due to timing of spending in WY 2024 and WY 2025
Ad Hoc Requests and EWG Meetings | S 66,279 S 66,3811 S 102 | Minor changes
Services to Parties with Manual Read Meters S 27,878 | $ 30,607 | $ 2,730 | Minor changes made based on costs, which causes increase in annual inflation growth
Cash Reserves’ A larger reserve is balance needed to support increased expenditures, thus it increased from WY 2024 to WY 2025
Beginning Cash Reserves | $ 2,174,660 | $ 2,405,828 | $ 231,168
Year-End Cash Reserve Balance| $ 1,986,065 | $ 2,371,388 ] $ 385,323
Average Reserve Needed During the Year to Maintain Target
1,866,112 2,183,182 317,070

Operating Expenses (7-9 months)

Page 36 of 42



IV.B Page 37 of 42

Borrego Springs Watermaster

Board of Directors Meeting
June 13, 2024
AGENDA ITEM IV.B
To: Board of Directors
From: Andy Malone, Technical Consultant
Date: June 10, 2024
Subject: Status Update on the Redetermination of Sustainable Yield
[0 Recommended Action [ Provide Direction to Staff v’ Information and
[ Fiscal Impact [ Cost Estimate: $ Discussion

Recommended Action

Board discussion.

Fiscal Impact: None.

Background and Previously Related Actions by the Board

Section II.E of the Judgment requires the Sustainable Yield to be redetermined by January 1, 2025
through a process that includes: collecting additional data, refining the Borrego Valley Hydrologic
Model (BVHM), and using model runs to update the Sustainable Yield. The Watermaster Board
approved a scope of work and budget for water year (WY) 2023 and 2024 to update the BVHM and
Redetermine the Sustainable Yield by 2025.! The scope of work includes the following tasks:

Task 1 — Compare FMP-estimated Pumping to Actual Pumping for WY 2022
Task 2 — Update Water-Use Factors in the Farm Process (FMP)
Task 3 — Correct Errors Identified in the 2021 BVHM
Task 4 — Model Recalibration
Task 5 — Determine the Sustainable Yield
At the January 8, 2024 Regular Board meeting, the Board requested monthly status updates on the

efforts to redetermine the Sustainable Yield at each Regular Board meeting in 2024.

Status Update on the Effort to Redetermine the Sustainable Yield by 2025

To-date, West Yost has completed Tasks 1 through 3 of the scope of work and is currently executing
Task 4 — Model Recalibration.

lhttps://borregospringswatermaster.com/wp-content/uploads/2023/02/TAC-Recommendation-Report SY-2023-
24 final.pdf

Page 1 of 2


https://borregospringswatermaster.com/wp-content/uploads/2023/02/TAC-Recommendation-Report_SY-2023-24_final.pdf
https://borregospringswatermaster.com/wp-content/uploads/2023/02/TAC-Recommendation-Report_SY-2023-24_final.pdf

IV.B

Page 38 of 42

The following work was performed in May 2024:
e Continued performing model recalibration, including:

o Calibration of the Farm Process (FMP), including adjusting the On-Farm Efficiency
(OFE), crop coefficients (KC), and other FMP parameters within reasonable bounds,
and comparing:

=  FMP-estimated pumping to Actual pumping for WY 2021 and 2022.

= FMP-estimated evapotranspiration (ET) to ET estimates from select OpenET
models pursuant to a methodology approved by the TAC to validate the FMP.2

o The results of the FMP calibration were emailed to the TAC for review.

o Formal BVHM recalibration is proceeding via a TAC-recommended and Board-
approved methodology under Task 4 — BVHM Recalibration® which should be
completed in June 2024.

e Scheduled the next Regular TAC meeting for July 1, 2024 to review the draft results of Task 4
— BVHM Recalibration and progress and Task 5 - Determine the Sustainable Yield .

Next Steps (July 2024)

Following the July 1, 2024 TAC meeting, West Yost will prepare draft Task 4 technical memorandum
(TM) that incorporates any TAC input received at the TAC meeting, and will distribute the TM to the
TAC for review and written comments. The TAC will have two weeks to submit written comments.
West Yost will then finalize the Task 4 TM based on the TAC comments and will continue work on Task
5 — Determine the Sustainable Yield.

2 Presented to the Board during the May 9, 2024 (see Agenda ltem VF): https://borregospringswatermaster.com/wp-
content/uploads/2024/05/20240509-Board-Agenda-Package.pdf

3 Available on the Watermaster’s website at: https://borregospringswatermaster.com/wp-
content/uploads/2024/03/20240329-Ad-Hoc-TAC-Agenda-Package.pdf

Page 2 of 2


https://borregospringswatermaster.com/wp-content/uploads/2024/05/20240509-Board-Agenda-Package.pdf
https://borregospringswatermaster.com/wp-content/uploads/2024/05/20240509-Board-Agenda-Package.pdf
https://borregospringswatermaster.com/wp-content/uploads/2024/03/20240329-Ad-Hoc-TAC-Agenda-Package.pdf
https://borregospringswatermaster.com/wp-content/uploads/2024/03/20240329-Ad-Hoc-TAC-Agenda-Package.pdf

IvV.C Page 39 of 42

Borrego Springs Watermaster

Board of Directors Meeting
June 13, 2024
AGENDA ITEM IV.C
To: Board of Directors
From: Andy Malone, Technical Consultant
Date: June 10, 2024
Subject: Consideration of Approval of the Agendas for Technical Advisory Committee and

Environmental Working Group Meetings

v Recommended Action [ Provide Direction to Staff [ Information and Discussion

[ Fiscal Impact [ Cost Estimate: $O

Recommended Action

1. Approve the agenda for the next Technical Advisory Committee meeting, with any
recommended changes.

2. Approve the agenda for the next Environmental Working Group meeting, with any
recommended changes.

Fiscal Impact: None. These meetings were included in the Watermaster Water Year 2024 budget.

Background and Previously Related Actions by the Board

The TAC and EWG meet at the direction of the Watermaster Board. The Board approved a specific
scope of work and budget for the TAC and EWG to perform in water year (WY) 2024, which includes
periodic meetings to coordinate work and discuss results.

Recommended TAC Agenda

The next TAC meeting will be a two-hour meeting scheduled for 10am on July 1, 2024. The
recommended agenda items for the TAC meeting and the estimated time for each item are:

1. Review results of Task 4 — Model Recalibration to Redetermine the Sustainable Yield by
2025. West Yost is currently working on Task 4 — Model Recalibration. The objective of model
recalibration is to improve the ability of the BVHM to estimate the hydrology of the
groundwater basin, including groundwater elevations, groundwater pumping, and the water
budget. The historical water budget, as estimated by the Borrego Valley Hydrologic Model
(BVHM), will be used to redetermine the Sustainable Yield of the Basin in Task 5 - Determine
the Sustainable Yield. In addition, West Yost is implementing a methodology to use OpenET as
a validation check on model recalibration, as agreed upon by the TAC during the May 1, 2024
Ad-Hoc TAC meeting.

Prior to the July 1, 2024 TAC meeting, West Yost intends to complete model recalibration and
distribute the draft results to the TAC via email. At the next TAC meeting, Watermaster staff

Page 1 of 2



IvV.C

Page 40 of 42

will review and discuss the draft results and receive TAC input. Following the TAC meeting,
West Yost will prepare the draft Task 4 technical memorandum (TM) that incorporates any
TAC input received at the TAC meeting, and will distribute the TM to the TAC for review and
written comments. The TAC will have two weeks to submit written comments. West Yost will
then finalize the Task 4 TM based on the TAC comments and will begin work on Task 5 —
Determine the Sustainable Yield.

Estimated time: 85 minutes

2. Discussion of the 5-Year Groundwater Management Plan Assessment Report. Watermaster
Staff working on the development of the 5-year Groundwater Management Plan (GMP)
Assessment Report (Assessment Report), which is meant to evaluate whether the
groundwater sustainability program is progressing towards meeting the Sustainability Goal of
the Basin and in compliance with the requirements of SGMA and the GSP Regulations.
Watermaster staff will report on progress and proposed changes to schedule of deliverables
given that no input on the GMP has been received from the DWR at this time.

Estimated time: 25 minutes

Recommended EWG Agenda

The next EWG meeting is scheduled for 1pm on July 16, 2024. This will be a virtual meeting. The focus
of the EWG meeting will be the Biological Restoration of Fallowed Lands project. The discussions will
be led by the Land IQ project team.

The recommended agenda items for the EWG meeting are:

1. Review a draft report on Task 2—Existing Fallowed Farmland and Reference Natural Habitat
Field Study.

2. Update on the construction of the brush pile sand fences for Task 3—Brush Pile Sand Fence
Case Studly.

Page 2 of 2



Vi Page 41 of 42

Borrego Springs Watermaster

Board of Directors Meeting
June 13, 2024
AGENDA ITEM VI
To: Board of Directors
From: Samantha Adams, Executive Director
Date: June 10, 2024
Subject: Establishing Agenda for July 11, 2024 Regular Board Meeting
Process

To set the July agenda, the Board will:

1. Review the initial July agenda topics planned by Staff, as listed below

2. Review the August and September tentative topics planned by Staff and previously
requested items by Board members, as listed below

3. List out additional items that have arisen during the June 13, 2024 Board meeting (such as
during public comment)

4. Call on Directors to request additional items for consideration of inclusion on the July 2024 or
other future agenda

5. Consider motion(s) to approve the agenda (the agenda can be approved in a single motion or
multiple motions to cover each item). The Agenda/items are approved by majority vote (3 of
5 directors)

Staff’s Initial Agenda for July Regular Meeting

The July 11, 2024 Regular meeting (held virtually) will include all standard items of: public
correspondence, consent calendar (meeting minutes, financial reports, staff invoices, etc.), verbal
Staff and Chair reports, establishing the agenda for the subsequent meeting, Board member
comments, and listing of future meeting dates.

In addition to the standard items, the initial agenda planned by Staff for July 2024 includes the
following business items for consideration and possible action:

1. Spring 2024 Semi-Annual Monitoring Report
2. WY 2024 3™ Quarterly Budget Status Review

3. Status Update on the Redetermination of the Sustainable Yield

Page 1 of 2



Vi

Page 42 of 42

Staff’s Tentative Topics for August and September

August Agenda Topics

1. Consideration of Approval of Statement of Work No. 7 and Contract Amendment No. 10 for
West Yost Administrative and Technical Services in WY 2025

2. Report out from July EWG meeting
3. Status Update on the Redetermination of the Sustainable Yield

4. Status Update on the Redetermination of the 5-year assessment of the GMP

September Agenda Topics

1. Overview of Anticipated WY 2025 Calendar of Activities
2. Approval of WY 2025 Meeting Dates

3. Status Update on the Redetermination of the Sustainable Yield

Page 2 of 2



	Agenda
	III.A 20240509_Meeting Minutes
	III.B May 2024 Financial Package
	2024-05 Profit & Loss
	2024-05 Balance Sheet
	2024-05 Expense Distribution Detail
	2024-05 Check Register
	West Yost 05-May 2024 Interest Invoice_Final
	Land IQ 05-May 2024 Interest Invoice_Final

	III.C Grant Reimbursement Request Report Memo
	IVA. Draft Final WY 2025 Budget
	IVA. Draft Budget WY 2025
	Table 1 WY 2025 Budget
	Table 2 - West Yost WBS Cost Estimate for WY 2025
	Table 3 Budget Comparison WY 2024 and 2025

	IVB. SYR Status Update
	IVC. TAC and EWG Agendas
	VI. Establish July 2024 Agenda

